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Response: Yes. Please reference Addendum 02, posted to the SAWS website on Monday, September 9, 2019, for the 
new date and time. 

 
6. Question 6 

 
Is the SMWVB 20% goal mandatory? 
 
Response: This is an aspirational goal set aside by SAWS. It is not mandatory, however, we ask prime contractors to 
do their best with good faith outreach efforts. If the goal is not met, proof of outreach efforts is required with the 
submittal. Please reference the PowerPoint presentation (Page 8, “Good Faith Effort Plan (GFEP) FAQs)) provided 
with the solicitation documents for additional information. 

 
7. Question 7 

 
Is that the plan sheet with the bid, or will a new one be given? 
 
Response: Signed and sealed Specifications, which include fencing plan sheets were posted as part of Addendum 2 
on September 9th. 

 
8. Question 8 

 
Will there be specifications for a roll gate?  
 
Response: No Cantilever slide gate is included in this project. 
 

9. Question 9 
 
Are there utilities underground?  
 
Response: Yes 
 

10. Question 10 
 
Will Water be available on site and easily accessible?  
 
Response: SAWS will provide a water source for project. Contractor responsible for any transport of water. 
 

11. Question 11 
 
Are Permits required for this Project? 
 
Response: No 
 

12. Question 12 
 
Can Baseline Schedule be done on Excel Spreadsheet?  
 
Response: Yes 
 

13. Is line post concrete footings 12 Inch diameter? 
 
Response: Concrete footings shall be 18” as specified. 
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END OF ADDENDUM 
 
This Addendum is three (3) page(s) in its entirety. 
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